Office of Commissioner Pat Gerard
Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners

pine"as 3.15 Court Street
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BOARD OF COUNTY Telephone: 727-464-3360
COMMISSIONERS Fax: 727-464-3022

MEMORANDUM

TO: Barry Burton, County Administrator f};

-
i

FROM: Pat Gerard, District 2 County Commissionef
CC: Board of County Commissioners
Rahim Harji, Assistant County Administrator
Andrew Pupke, Real Estate Management Department
Bill Berger, Office of Management & Budget
DATE: January 28, 2020

SUBJECT: Proposed organization to receive surplus supplies

I propose adding Seminole Jr. Warhawks Athletic Association to Pinellas County’s list of
approved organizations that can receive surplus supplies from Pinellas County.

Seminole Jr. Warhawks has a been an integral partner with Pinellas County, along with other
organizations throughout our community, with their work for active recreation in the

unincorporated area of Pinellas County.

Please let me know if further information is necessary.



